

Lake Trail Pac Minutes May 10 2018

Recognize traditional territory of K'omoks First Nation

Introductions: Sara Flinn, Kim Giomo, Debora Krueger, Bobbi Bailer, Donna Graves, Devon Hamersley, Heather Green, Thu Robertson, Zale Darnel, Paula TeWinkel

Verify Minutes of last meeting

1st - Donna Graves

2nd - Paula TeWinkel

Adopt agenda - Amended agenda

1st - Paula TeWinkel

2nd - Donna Graves

Principal's Report

Great month so far for the school

Dark sparks - inclusion with Mr Horner's class - presenting at vanier on Monday May 14th

Science day at playland trip - 42 students

Dinner with the president of ubc for the boys group happened last week and next week they are going down to watch a Whitecaps game and tour the downtown area

Kohlton Tapp - one of our students received an award from the Rotary Club

Tieland students left last week and made some great connections with friends here

8/9 students are working on Inquiry projects currently

Working with staff on setting goals for next year

Staffing is in works right now as well, round 1 done, round 2 starting soon

June 28th awards day and the grade 9's are working on a grade 9 event right now

Staff working on transitioning the library for this coming year

Beach day is being worked on, last tuesday of June is what we are looking at

Grade 8/9 going swimming next day after beach day

8/9 leadership students are going to tribune bay on May 16/17 and 17/18th

Treasurer's report

Balances as of May 10th

Gaming \$3075.31

Fundraising \$ 2758.11



Motion to use remaining pac in service balance for the grade 5 welcome dinner and repay school for babysitting passed unanimously

Trustee's Report - Cliff Bolt
Not in attendance

DPAC meeting
coming next Monday, May 14th
Bccpac conference happened this past weekend and was very informational- one take away was that over half of schools don't have emergency plans, which our district does have in place and is available on the district website.
Inclusion program which is from the Rick Hansen foundation is wanting to be in every district and classroom, great information regarding this on the foundation's web page
Island dpacs got together during the conference and had a great meeting

Lake Trail Neighbourhood Connections
Not in attendance
Looking for more of a connection with the Pac as well as the school - look into maybe doing the Pac meeting the same night as LTNC meetings possibly

New Business

1. Elections for 2018/19 positions Pac Chair, Secretary, Treasurer
Call for nominations by Zale Darnel
Chair - Donna Graves - no objections or other nominations
Moved by- Bobbi 2nd Kim
Secretary - Heather Green - no objections or other nominations
Moved by- Paula 2nd Bobbi
Treasurer - Devon Hamersley - no objections or other nominations
Moved by- Bobbi 2nd Donna
2. Book staff appreciation Lunch
Tuesday the 12th - lunch time 11:45 - come to help at 11am - total staff 30
3. June Parent Night Refreshments by LTPAC - Pac in service funds?

Donna Graves
Donna Graves

DK
DK

4. Book June Meeting

June 14th after parent night for grade 5's

5. Funding requests

BCAA- grants for the schools play/activities - this year is too late but can be looked at for next year to help with outdoor activity circuit school is working on

Motion to adjourn

Bobbi motioned and paula seconded

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Bobbi".A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Paula".